EXHIBIT "A"

~. SOUTH
JFLORIDA

State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Item 5.1

PRESENT TO BOARD: JANUARY 24, 2018

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL ~ /"

SUBJECT: PERSONNEL ACTIONS
It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME FACULTY:
Name Position
Bohan, Amy Instructor, Biology

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:

Name Position

Wood, Joshua Coordinator, Student and Academic
Success

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER SERVICES STAFF:

Name Position

Montemayor, Pepito  Custodian
RESIGNATIONS:

Name Position

Land, Robert Specialized Maintenance

Jackson, Melanie Director, eLearning

Smalley, Renee Staff Assistant Il, Corporate and Community
Education

ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2017-18, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:

Name Teaching Area

Jessiman, Pamela Painting with Watercolor Pens

Effective Date

01/02/18

Effective Date

02/02/18

Effective Date

01/08/18

Effective Date

01/02/18
01/08/18

01/12/18

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.
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